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Matthew B. Rehfus, P.E., S.I.

From: Brian.Davidson@dot.ohio.gov

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 9:52 AM

To: Matthew B. Rehfus, P.E., S.I.

Subject: FW: Alum Creek Drive - Feasibility Study - FRA-CR122-0.00 - PID 115792

Attachments: pid115792-FRA-CR122FS_Comments.csv; RE: Alum Creek Drive - Feasibility Study - FRA-

CR122-0.00 - PID 115792; RE: Alum Creek Drive - Feasibility Study - FRA-CR122-0.00 - 

PID 115792; RE: Alum Creek Drive - Feasibility Study - FRA-CR122-0.00 - PID 115792; RE: 

Alum Creek Drive - Feasibility Study - FRA-CR122-0.00 - PID 115792; RE: Alum Creek 

Drive - Feasibility Study - FRA-CR122-0.00 - PID 115792

Categories: Filed

Ma�, 

 

Again, my sincere apologies for being late on ge�ng the review out and comments returned. 

See comments below and a�ached from ODOT (and MORPC).  I can send you the full marked up FS, but we didn’t have a 

lot of bluebeam comments, more so emails.  I have screen shots of the markups below: 

 

 
 

BHagerty
Engineer
FCEO keeping 10' width per their standard.
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MORPC (Tom Graham): 

BHagerty
Engineer
Appendix added.

BHagerty
Engineer
Information added to Appendix M.

BHagerty
Engineer
This alternative has been removed.
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MORPC reviewed the feasibility study referenced below in accordance with our Complete Streets Policy. We have the 

following ques.ons/comments: 

 

• Pg. 5 (Alterna.ves Considered) 

Why were no alterna.ves for an in-between scenario considered? E.g., intersec.on improvements that address 

the forecasted delay, and bike/ped accommoda.ons. 

 

• Appendix E. Expanded Capacity Analysis Tables 

Delay and volume to capacity ra.os are the same or worse in the “Build” scenario for a few different 

intersec.ons. Is this an error? If not, why is that the case? 

 

• (Rela.ng back to the first ques.on) Can the forecasted delay challenges not be addressed with intersec.on 

improvements, rather than a full corridor widening project? 

 

 

DSRT (Drew Hurst):  

• The diagrams star.ng on page 48 some.mes do not match the HCS reports- most notably at SR 317.  The 

diagram shows dual southbound leA turn lanes, while the HCS reports show a single leA turn lane.  

• There are currently traffic studies under review for a new Racetrac gas sta.on at the southeast corner of SR 317 

and Alum Creek, as well as an expanded Marathon gas sta.on at the northeast corner.  These will likely result in 

addi.onal improvements at this intersec.on, primarily on the SR 317 legs. 

• The Global Dr intersec.on does not currently meet signal warrants.  This will need to be reevaluated at a later 

date if federal funds are to be used for this signal. 

 

 

Gary Fetherolf: 

I have no MOT comments on the study as the MOT por.on was pre�y light.  

Like I said way back since this project is a path 3 we aren’t required to have a MOTAA but I s.ll would recommend doing 

a MOT evalua.on and look at a few op.ons for construc.on. 

Somethings that I thought of when looking at the FS and wanted to bring up for when they do MOT layout. We have a 

lot of trucks we will need to make sure turning templates are used on all turns (probably wouldn’t hurt to give a li�le 

extra room on this project),  

Might be beneficial to maintain a leA turn lane at some of the side roads or layout detours (especially for NB) 

 

Non-MOT comments 

I was surprised to see that the concrete barrier op.on was with in a million of most op.ons.  I think the extra cost is 

worth the added benefit. Would save on future maintenance (mowing), added safety from wider shoulder (keep in mind 

truck percentage and soA shoulder), the barrier will allow for easier fiber op.c and other u.li.es to be ran in conduit in 

the barrier.   

Future MOT maintenance, some.me down the road major spot repair will be need, if regular set concrete is desired 

then they will likely go down to 2 lane and shiA. Or us RRCM for the middle lane which is considerably more expensive.  

 

 

RW (Tammy Boring) 

My comments are as follows:  not much informa.on is given on the u.li.es sec.on.  It would have been good if they had 

given detailed informa.on as to the u.li.es in place (type, loca.on – above ground, buried, etc.) and the u.lity owner, 

as well as the poten.al impacts. 

 

Rela.ve to r/w, they do not give much informa.on as to the impacts – they state a couple of .mes it is .ght at the north 

end and then state that it is minimal, but allot an es.mate of 1,220 million (not sure what that includes – u.li.es, 

too?  Consultant fees?). 

 

BHagerty
Engineer
Capacity analysis section has been updated to address this comment

BHagerty
Engineer
Data has been updated.

BHagerty
Engineer
Capacity analysis section has been updated to address this comment

BHagerty
Engineer
Data has been updated.

BHagerty
Engineer
Text updated to discuss warrants.

BHagerty
Engineer
Evaluation included.

BHagerty
Engineer
Noted.

BHagerty
Engineer
Noted.

BHagerty
Engineer
This doesn't seem to apply as this is an Asphalt pavement.

BHagerty
Engineer
Utility information included in Appendix K.

BHagerty
Engineer
Right of way costs detailed in Appendix J.
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More detail in both of these areas would be good. 

 

 

Let me know if you have any ques.ons or would like to discuss any of these further.  

 

Thanks!  

 

Brian Davidson 

Local Programs Manager  

District 6 Planning & Engineering  

400 E. William Street, Delaware, Ohio 43015 

(p)740.833.8397 (m)740.360.0687 

transportation.ohio.gov 

 

From: Hurst, Andrew <Andrew.Hurst@dot.ohio.gov>  

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 9:07 AM 

To: Davidson, Brian <Brian.Davidson@dot.ohio.gov> 

Cc: Ormeroid, Jessica <Jessica.Ormeroid@dot.ohio.gov>; Sanor, Jerry <Jerry.Sanor@dot.ohio.gov> 

Subject: RE: Alum Creek Drive - Feasibility Study - FRA-CR122-0.00 - PID 115792 

 

Brian, 

 

A few things on this one: 

 

• The diagrams star.ng on page 48 some.mes do not match the HCS reports- most notably at SR 317.  The 

diagram shows dual southbound leA turn lanes, while the HCS reports show a single leA turn lane.  

• There are currently traffic studies under review for a new Racetrac gas sta.on at the southeast corner of SR 317 

and Alum Creek, as well as an expanded Marathon gas sta.on at the northeast corner.  These will likely result in 

addi.onal improvements at this intersec.on, primarily on the SR 317 legs. 

• The Global Dr intersec.on does not currently meet signal warrants.  This will need to be reevaluated at a later 

date if federal funds are to be used for this signal. 

 

 

Thanks, 

Drew 

 

From: Davidson, Brian <Brian.Davidson@dot.ohio.gov>  

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 12:06 PM 

To: Adams, Jon <Jon.Adams@dot.ohio.gov>; Boring, Tammy <Tammy.Boring@dot.ohio.gov>; Carlin, David 

<David.Carlin@dot.ohio.gov>; Fetherolf, Gary <Gary.Fetherolf@dot.ohio.gov>; Gartner, Janice 

<Janice.Gartner@dot.ohio.gov>; Hurst, Andrew <Andrew.Hurst@dot.ohio.gov>; Jacobs, Angela 

<Angela.Jacobs@dot.ohio.gov>; Mead, Robert <Dale.Mead@dot.ohio.gov>; Montoya, Katherine 

<Katherine.Montoya@dot.ohio.gov>; Ormeroid, Brandon <Brandon.Ormeroid@dot.ohio.gov>; Ormeroid, Jessica 

<Jessica.Ormeroid@dot.ohio.gov>; Ross, Dianna <Dianna.Ross@dot.ohio.gov>; Wright, Laura 

<Laura.Wright@dot.ohio.gov>; Dennis, Grace <Grace.Dennis@dot.ohio.gov> 

Subject: RE: Alum Creek Drive - Feasibility Study - FRA-CR122-0.00 - PID 115792 

 

All,  

 

Just a friendly reminder the FS review comments are due next week.   

 

Please let me know if you will need me to extend the session, otherwise I will close it on the 3rd.  
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Thanks!  

 

Brian Davidson 

Local Programs Manager  

District 6 Planning & Engineering  

400 E. William Street, Delaware, Ohio 43015 

(p)740.833.8397 (m)740.360.0687 

transportation.ohio.gov 

 

From: Davidson, Brian  

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 9:47 AM 

To: Adams, Jon <Jon.Adams@dot.ohio.gov>; Boring, Tammy <Tammy.Boring@dot.ohio.gov>; Carlin, David 

<David.Carlin@dot.ohio.gov>; Fetherolf, Gary <Gary.Fetherolf@dot.ohio.gov>; Gartner, Janice 

<Janice.Gartner@dot.ohio.gov>; Hurst, Andrew <Andrew.Hurst@dot.ohio.gov>; Jacobs, Angela 

<Angela.Jacobs@dot.ohio.gov>; Mead, Robert <Dale.Mead@dot.ohio.gov>; Montoya, Katherine 

<Katherine.Montoya@dot.ohio.gov>; Ormeroid, Brandon <Brandon.Ormeroid@dot.ohio.gov>; Ormeroid, Jessica 

<Jessica.Ormeroid@dot.ohio.gov>; Ross, Dianna <Dianna.Ross@dot.ohio.gov>; Wright, Laura 

<Laura.Wright@dot.ohio.gov>; Dennis, Grace <Grace.Dennis@dot.ohio.gov> 

Cc: Slack, Thomas <Thomas.Slack@dot.ohio.gov>; Deer, Shane <Shane.Deer@dot.ohio.gov> 

Subject: RE: Alum Creek Drive - Feasibility Study - FRA-CR122-0.00 - PID 115792 

 

All, my mistake – an internal link to the file is here:  

\\dotd06file01.dot.state.oh.us\cadd\ProjectData\115792_FRA-CR122-

0.00(AlumCreekDr)\ProjAdmin\PlanReviews\2023-06-15_FeasibilityStudy  

 

 

Brian Davidson 

Local Programs Manager  

District 6 Planning & Engineering  

400 E. William Street, Delaware, Ohio 43015 

(p)740.833.8397 (m)740.360.0687 

transportation.ohio.gov 

 

From: Davidson, Brian  

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 9:34 AM 

To: Adams, Jon <Jon.Adams@dot.ohio.gov>; Boring, Tammy <Tammy.Boring@dot.ohio.gov>; Carlin, David 

<David.Carlin@dot.ohio.gov>; Fetherolf, Gary <Gary.Fetherolf@dot.ohio.gov>; Gartner, Janice 

<Janice.Gartner@dot.ohio.gov>; Hurst, Andrew <Andrew.Hurst@dot.ohio.gov>; Jacobs, Angela 

<Angela.Jacobs@dot.ohio.gov>; Mead, Robert <Dale.Mead@dot.ohio.gov>; Montoya, Katherine 

<Katherine.Montoya@dot.ohio.gov>; Ormeroid, Brandon <Brandon.Ormeroid@dot.ohio.gov>; Ormeroid, Jessica 

<Jessica.Ormeroid@dot.ohio.gov>; Ross, Dianna <Dianna.Ross@dot.ohio.gov>; Wright, Laura 

<Laura.Wright@dot.ohio.gov>; Dennis, Grace <Grace.Dennis@dot.ohio.gov> 

Cc: Slack, Thomas <Thomas.Slack@dot.ohio.gov>; Deer, Shane <Shane.Deer@dot.ohio.gov>; Thomas Graham 

<tgraham@morpc.org> 

Subject: Alum Creek Drive - Feasibility Study - FRA-CR122-0.00 - PID 115792 

 

Project: FRA-CR122-0.00 (Alum Creek)   

PID: 115792 

Subject: Feasibility Study Review – Franklin County Engineer’s Local-let project reconstruct and widen Alum Creek 

Drive from Groveport Road to State Route 317.  This project has TRAC and MORPC federal funds and is anticipated to 

award in FY28.  
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File:                     08/06/2027 

Sale:                    09/23/2027 

Award:                11/01/2027 

Begin Const:      12/02/2027 

End Const:          08/23/2029 

  

Documents for Review: 

FRA-CR122 Feasibility_Study_061423.pdf 

  

  

Bluebeam Studio Session:  

20230803-FRA-CR122-0.00_PID115792-FS 

Session ID: 384-731-113 

Session URL: https://studio.bluebeam.com/hyperlink.html?link=studio.bluebeam.com/sessions/384-731-113 

 

 

FCEO has their own session if you are interested in viewing it here: Session ID: 110-689-693 

  

  

Please respond by COB Thursday August 03, 2023. The Bluebeam Review Session will be closed upon completion of 

review. If you need additional time, let me know. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

  

Thanks, 

 

Brian Davidson 

Local Programs Manager  

District 6 Planning & Engineering  

400 E. William Street, Delaware, Ohio 43015 

(p)740.833.8397 (m)740.360.0687 

transportation.ohio.gov 


